Mardon, Sarah (Licensing)

From: Mardon, Sarah (Licensing) on behalf of Licensing
Sent: 20 October 2014 13:53

To: Mardon, Sarah (Licensing)

Subject: FW: Octagon in the Cattel Market St Ives

Sarah Mardaon

Licensing Officer
Huntingdonshire District Council
Pathfinder House

St. Mary's Street

Huntingdon

PE29 3TN

Tel: 01480 387075

From:l

Sent: 20 October 2014 13:32
To: Licensing
Subject: re: Octagon in the Cattel Market St Ives

My name is Dr Kevin Donnelly, 98 Needingworth Road, St Ives PE27 5JY

I wish to register my objection to the application to license this building for the sale of alcohol and food,
provide live music 7 days a week, provide recorded music 7 days a week, on the grounds that further
provision of the sale of alcohol in the centre of St Ives will potentially increase the amount of drunken and
disorderly behaviour in the centre of this market town which already has many existing licensed outlets.
The Public nuisance in this area caused by music being played until midnight or the early hours 7 days a
week needs to be prevented. A night club, formerly run on similar lines on London Road, occasioned an
increase in crime levels until it closed some years ago. The site’s proximity to the bus station (and guided
bus stop) will attract potential custom and problems from both the Cambridge and Huntingdon areas,

while not filling any need for the local residents of St Ives.
Yours sincerely

Kevin Donnelly
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